

CHINONSO AMANDA UGWU

Contact Address: Osun State, Nigeria

E-mail: chinonso.amandaugwu@gmail.com

Phone no: +2348109505976

Professional Summary

A resourceful Physiotherapist with experience in clinical practice and research. Possesses excellent communication skills and has the ability to contribute to the development of best practice procedures in any work environment.

Core competencies

- Good written and verbal communication skills
- Problem-solving skills
- Computer skills
- Physiotherapy knowledge and hands-on skills
- Management skills

Education

- Bachelor of Medical Rehabilitation BMR(PT) **2013-2018**
University of Nigeria, Nsukka.
- West Africa Senior Secondary Certificate (WASSCE) **2007- 2013**
- First School Leaving Certificate **2002- 2007**
Therbow School, Zaria

Congress/Conference/Webinar attended

- Global Perspectives on Medicine, Rehabilitation and Robotics Webinar Series. **20th April, 2022**
- Robotics and Artificial Intelligence in the Management of Upper limb dysfunctions. **27-29th July, 2022**
- 13th World Stroke Conference (online) **28-29th October, 2021**
- Global Perspectives on Medicine, Rehabilitation and Robotics Webinar Series. **15th September, 2021**
- Developing a business plan, securing funding and managing a private practice. **4th May, 2017**

Work experiences

-Physiotherapist

March 2022 till date

Adonai Medical Rehabilitation and Gym Centre, Ile-Ife, Osun state.

Responsibilities

- Assessing patients, planning of treatment, evaluating of the treatment plans.
- Providing patient-centered care following the treatment plan.

-Physiotherapy research assistant[NYSC]

2021-2022

Ife Rehabilitation Robotics research Group

Obafemi Awolowo university (OAU), Ile-ife,Osun State.

Responsibilities

- Administering physiotherapy interventions for the PULSR (a robotic platform for upper limb stroke rehabilitation) study.
- Proper assessment, periodic reviews and documentation of patient's recovery(using outcome measures) following intervention.
- Liasing with other research assistants to create abstracts and literature reviews for related studies.

-Physiotherapist (Volunteer)

September 2020- January 2021

Fortune Physiotherapy Clinic, Edo State.

Responsibilities

- Assessing, planning, evaluating plans under the supervision of the main physiotherapy staff and administering the intervention.

-Intern physiotherapist

University of Benin Teaching Hospital, Edo state

2019-2020

Responsibilities

- Assessing, planning, evaluating and delivering care plans under the supervision of the chief physiotherapist.
- Involved in ward rounds, meetings and seminar presentations.

Other Volunteer activities

- Covid-19 awareness program on the use of face masks by SDG group in an indigenous market in Ile-Ife, Osun state, Nigeria.
- Free physiotherapy services during a health outreach program by NCCF in Din-Din Obaoloja, Ila in Osun state, Nigeria.

Professional achievement and projects

- Physiotherapist in the PULSR (a robotic platform for upper limb stroke rehabilitation for improved post stroke functional outcomes) project in Obafemi Awolowo University **2021**
- Abstract presentation at the 2021 Faculty week & Annual Scientific Conference of the Faculty of Clinical Sciences, Obafemi Awolowo University. **2021**
- Dissertation: Effect of Contract-relax stretch on muscle performance among male amateur undergraduate basketballers in University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus (UNEC) **2018**
- Recognition of Academic Excellence as the best student in Musculoskeletal physiotherapy of the department **2018**

Leadership

- Certificate of Participation
Greg Erhabor Leadership & Training Institute **2022**
- Member of House of Representatives, University of Nigeria
Medical Rehabilitation Student Association **2015-2016**
- Student's Rep, Chapel Council, Chapel of Redemption,
University of Nigeria Enugu Campus. **2017-2018**
- Treasurer and Assistant general secretary,
Nigerian Christian Corper's fellowship, Ife-central, Osun state. **2021**

Training and Professional certifications courses

- Health, Safety and Environment(HSE) Level 1,2&3,
British International Safety Organisation. **2021**
- Human Resource Management,
Rahn Wesley Institute of Management. **2021**
- Jobberman Soft-skills Training. **2021**
- Project Management,
Wolverhampton graduate conservatory
- Certificate of Completion on "How to write your abstract
and improve your article", "How to prepare your manuscript",
"structuring your article correctly" by ELSEVIER Research
Academy. **2022**
- Jobberman Soft-skills Training. **2021**
- Customer relationship management,
Obafemi Awolowo University consultancy services centre **2021**
- Diploma in Data Processing,
C.T.I Computer Institute, Zaria. (Best student) **2014**

Referees:

Available on request.